

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2045

Page 1, line 3, after "date" insert "; to provide an expiration date"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~(Effective through June 30,~~"

Page 1, line 8, after "~~2017~~" insert "2019"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over the closing boldfaced parenthesis

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~(Effective after June 30,~~"

Page 1, line 22, after "~~2017~~" insert "2019"

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over ") ~~Voluntary settlement of extraordinary road use fee~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 23 and 24

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 6

Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~(Effective through June 30,~~"

Page 2, line 9, after "~~2017~~" insert "2019"

Page 2, line 9, remove the overstrike over the closing boldfaced parenthesis

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~(Effective after June 30,~~"

Page 2, line 24, after "~~2017~~" insert "2019"

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over ") ~~Proceeds of sale – Continuing appropriation. The~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 25 through 31

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 1 and 2

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

This amendment continues the provision until June 30, 2019, that extraordinary road use fees for overweight vehicle violations be deposited in the general fund of the jurisdiction having authority over a road where the violation occurred.